BATES AND EDISON NUMBERING MALRINES.

Orans 2, el .
Dear TJir:
T have rour favor of “ne 28%n l+r, in »dch oo anclose Mr,
Cahafias! letter giving dat:3ils of nis recent *triy o lexico, and in

accordance with vouwr ins*ructions T anm havirg Mr, Tahatias finish
the idea of making a trin teo Cuba and Porto Rico in

ris work with t
the near Miture,

TUnless

somethiny unforassen oceurs I think ne can

: A FEST
arrange %to get awar ahont April lst, or possihly #we days later,

Will vou kindly arrange witn Mr. Wangsruman to have 50 or 735

of our swnecial iexican records readr’r s

o that Mr, Cabalias carn hear

-
Unless I hear from rou to the contrary he will &

Yours trul;,
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